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DATE:  January 30, 2019

TO:    Mayor and Council   

FROM:   Planning Director 

SUBJECT:   Zoning Ordinance Amendment  
Zoning Map Re-Adoption. 

SUGGESTED ACTION 

Approval of the updated Zoning Map. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission held a scheduled public hearing on January 22, 2019.  There were no public comments. 

Planning Commission recommends APPROVAL of the amendment to update the Zoning Map as 
presented on January 22, 2019. (4-0)

ISSUE  

The planning department has updated the official zoning map to account for the latest annexations, parcel 
changes and zoning actions since the last map update. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Zoning Map, updated. 
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Zoning Map 
City of Sugar Hill, Georgia

OFFICIAL ADOPTED ZONING MAP
DATEMAYOR

MAP CERTIFICATION

ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS APPROVED
MAYOR SIGNATURE DATECASE #CASE # DATEMAYOR SIGNATURE

City Limits
Railroads

Zoning Overlays

rrrr
rrrr
rrrrConservation Subdivision District (CSD)

CBD - Central Business District
TCO - Town Center Overlay District

Zoning Classification
Agricultural - Forest (AF)
Low Density Single Family Residential (RS-200)
Low Density Single Family Residential (RS-175)
Low Density Single Family Residential (RS-150)
Medium Density  Single Family Residential (RS-100)
Residental Multi-Family (RM)
Mobile Home Park (MH)
Office - Institutional (OI)
Highway Service Business (HSB)
General Business (BG)
Light Manfacturing (LM)
Heavy Manufacturing (HM1)
Heavy Industry (HM2)
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